



Thomas A. Scibilia, AIA, BD+C

Skillful, creative and highly motivated Architect with seven years experience in diverse office environments developing a well-rounded and rich understanding of architectural practice, design, technology, materials and construction methods necessary to communicate with clients, consultants, and contractors.

Bklyn, NY 11228

linkedin.com/in/tscibilia

EXPERIENCE

- 2010-Current
 - Architect & Partner @ NA Design Studio**
 - + Independently managed multiple projects from contract creation through sign-offs
 - + Planned and prepared construction documents for coordination with consultants
 - + Developed several BSA variance and special permit approvals with Land Use attorney
 - + Facilitated on-site construction management and coordination of field conditions
 - + Assisted with interior design options, FF&E services, and specification research
 - + Increased productivity 50% by implementing project management efficiencies
 - + Improved drafting speed by developing file organization, CAD standards, and details library
 - + Managed approvals and plan examinations with DOB, DOT, and Dept. of Parks

- 2006-2010
 - Intermediate Architect @ Bricolage Designs**
 - + Collaborated with inter-office design and production teams
 - + Managed design development and construction document sets
 - + Demonstrated understanding of Zoning, Quality Housing, and other codes

- 2010
 - Freelancer @ NuAn Designs**
 - + Assisted in clearing DOB objections by revising plans and expediting
 - + Acted as consulting designer and coordinator of construction documents

- 2003-05
 - Part-time Intern @ Lester Evan Tour Architects**
 - + Collaborated on CAD drafting projects with design team
 - + Developed drafting and surveying skills
 - + Fabricated client presentations and model representations

EDUCATION

- 2011 + Registered Architect / AIA member
- 2009 + LEED AP / BD+C Specialty
- 2001-06 + Pratt Institute (B.Arch)
- 2010 + Institute of Design & Construction

SKILLS

- + NYC Building Code
- + NYC Zoning
- + CAD
- + Communication

SOFTWARE

- + AutoCAD & ACA
- + Photoshop
- + Illustrator
- + 3Ds Max
- + SketchUp
- + Autodesk Impressions
- + Revit Architecture
- + Dialux Lighting Analysis

INTERESTS

- + "The Greatest Grid" competition
- + AIANYS Logo competition
- + Pi Sigma Chi fraternity former 2-term President
- + Architectural photography